From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD

To: "Price, Henryetta"; Rebecca Haskell

Cc: stucker@blm.gov

Subject: RE: (Closure Request) DECKARD FEDERAL COM #002H 3-2-17 (Fire) (30-025-41382) 1RP-4639
Date: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 9:38:00 AM

Attachments: approved_1RP4639_Deckard Federal Com #002H Flare Fire 3-2-17 Closure Letter.pdf

Ms. Haskell:

The available information indicates OPERATOR has met the requirements of 19.15.29 NMAC
and no further corrective action is required. NMOCD considers 1RP-4639 closed. This
determination by the Qil Conservation Division does not relieve Operator of responsibility should
future information indicate a threat to ground water, surface water, human health, or the
environment. Furthermore, it does not relieve Operator of responsibility for compliance with any
federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

Thanks,

Olivia Yu

Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District |
Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.

From: Price, Henryetta [mailto:hprice@blm.gov]

Sent: Monday, August 21, 2017 10:48 AM

To: Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>

Cc: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD
<Tomas.Oberding@state.nm.us>; stucker@blm.gov

Subject: Re: (Closure Request) DECKARD FEDERAL COM #002H 3-2-17 (Fire) (30-025-41382) 1RP-
4639

Rebecca,
| will go ahead and accept the closure assuming that the pasture does not need any reseeding. | will

let you know if | find any issues upon inspection. Thanks!

Henryetta Price


mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us
mailto:hprice@blm.gov
mailto:RHaskell@concho.com
mailto:stucker@blm.gov
mailto:Olivia.yu@state.nm.us

Environmental Protection Specialist
Bureau Of Land Management

Hprice@blm.gov
Phone 575-234-5951
Cell 575-706-2780

Fax 575-234-5927

* Tis the season for African Rue. Please do a 360 scan around your well locations
and lease roads.

On Fri, Aug 18, 2017 at 1:28 PM, Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com> wrote:
Ms. Yu / Ms. Price,

Please find the attached Closure Request Letter for your consideration. This is for a flare fire that
impacted the adjacent pasture that occurred on March 2, 2017. The surface is Fee and the minerals
are Federal. If you have any questions or concerns please contact me.

Thank You,

Becky Haskell

Senior HSE Coordinator

COG Operating LLC

600 W lllinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701
Direct: 432-818-2372 | Main: 432.683.7443
Cell: 432-556-5130

rhaskell@concho.com
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If
you are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if
any, or the information herein, is prohibited. If you received this email in error, please
immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your system. Thank you.

From: Robert Grubbs

Sent: Saturday, March 04, 2017 11:41 AM

To: olivia.yu@state.nm.us; 'hprice@blm.gov'

Cc: Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD (Tomas.Oberding@state.nm.us); 'stucker@blm.gov'; Amos, James

<jamos@blm.gov> (jamos@blm.gov)
Subject: (C-141 Initial / Final) DECKARD FEDERAL COM #002H (30-025-41382)

Ms. YU / Ms. PRICE,

ATTACHEDISA C-141 FOR YOUR CONSIDERATION IF YOU HAVE ANY ADDITIONAL
QUESTIONS PLEASE FEEL FREE TO CONTACT ME.

THANK YOU,
RUBBS JR.
R. NAT%R
en T it
CELL
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432.221.0892 (FAX)
RUBBS@CONCHO.COM
DDRESS:!
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: THE INFORMATION IN THIS EMAIL MAY BE
CONFIDENTIAL AND./OR PRIVILEGED. IF YOU ARE NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT OR
AN AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE. OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY
NOTIFIED THAT ANY REVIEW, DISSEMINATION OR COPYING OF THIS EMAJL AND 1S
ATTACHMENTS, IF ANY, OR THE INFORMATION HEREIN, IS PROHIBITED. |F YOU
RECEIVED THIS EMAIL IN ERROR, PLEASE IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE SENDER BY
RETURN EMAIL AND DELETE THIS EMAIL FROM YOUR SYSTEM. THANK YOU.

NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the
information contained herein, is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your system. Further,
any contract terms proposed or purportedly accepted in this email are not binding and are subject
to management’s final approval as memorialized in a separate written instrument, excluding
electronic correspondence, executed by an authorized representative of COG Operating LLC or its
affiliates.
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